## Minutes of the Clark Borough meeting – July 5, 2022 6:00PM

The meeting of Clark Borough Council was called to order by council president Jim Carucci who led in the pledge to the flag on Tuesday July 5, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. Others in attendance were Maryjo Harakal, Doug Robbins, Cameron McConahy, Clark Eberhart, Larry McKnight, Michael Yeatts, Joe Simko, Monica Simko, Gregg Sanford and Attorney Madden.

Cameron McConahy made a motion to accept June minutes as written. This motion was seconded by Dough Robbins and passed with all present voting yes.

Clark Eberhart made a motion to accept Treasurer's Report for the month of June. The motion was seconded by Cameron McConahy and passed with all present voting yes.

The damaged manhole on Nora street has not been repaired and Clark Eberhart is to follow up.

Clark Eberhart made a motion to approve and sign the planning module for the Larsen SRSTP. The motion was seconded by Doug Robbins and passed with all present voting yes.

Doug Robbins made a motion to add a \$20.00 gas surcharge fee to the custodians pay for letting in renters to decorate on non-function days. The motion was seconded by Michael Yeatts and passed with all present voting yes.

Clark Eberhart made a motion for the annual yard sale to be posted and advertised for August 6, 2022; 9am to 3pm with the same one-way patterns as prior year. The motion was seconded by Jim Carucci and passed with all present voting yes.

Total Energy Resources Bankruptcy forms to be disregarded as there is nothing for the secretary to do.

Clark Eberhart read the Sewer bills for the month of July. Clark Eberhart made a motion to pay sewer bills as read. The motion was seconded by Cameron McConahy and passed with all present voting yes.

Clark Eberhart shared concerns regarding the gate that is to be installed for the upcoming campground and suggested getting cameras for added security. Clark is to complete the ditching on Line Street to avoid further corrosion.

Doug Robbins reported that the summer help can help sealcoat the basketball court. Also, that the road sweeper worked great and parking lines are ready to be painted.

Joe Simko reported that the MPO meeting is July 12, 2022 at 10 am.

Larry McKnight wants the road committee to assemble to review the needs/necessities on purchasing a new truck. Doug Robbins made a motion to pre-approve \$59,000.00 for a new truck/plow and other snow equipment subject to road committee meeting results, with \$13,000.00 to be taken from Liquid Fuels and remaining balance from General Fund Checking. The motion was seconded by Cameron McConahy and passed with a roll call vote of Jim Carucci – Yes, Doug Robbins – Yes, Clark Eberhart – Yes, Cameron McConahy – Yes, Larry McKnight – Yes, Joe Simko – Yes and Michael Yeatts – Yes.

Michael Yeatts reported that the spring meeting for the Mercer County Boroughs Assn meeting held on May 26, 2022 and the next meeting will be held on September 22, 2022.

Cameron McConahy read the Fire Report for the month of June. Doug Robbins made a motion to accept the Fire report as read. The motion was seconded by Jim Carucci and passed with all present voting yes.

Maryjo Harakal read the Police Report for the month of May. Jim Carucci made a motion to accept the report as read. The motion was seconded by Michael Yeatts and passed with all present voting yes.

Clark Eberhart made a motion to accept both bids for the Nora Street project at the Clary's residence totaling \$4,100.00 and the culvert at Nora & Woodlawn totaling \$2,400.00. The motion was seconded by Micahel Yeatts and passed with all present voting yes.

Jim Carucci read the Payroll Distribution - General Fund Distribution and the State Liquid Fuels Distribution for the month of July. Doug Robbins made a motion to pay the bills as read. The motion was seconded by Joe Simko and passed with all voting yes.

Clark Eberhart made a motion to adjourn. Motion was seconded by Michael Yeatts and passed.

Monica Simko, Secretary/Treasurer